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Kia ora Rebecca
It gives me great pleasure to attach the guidance advice just received from DoC which we have been
waiting for.
It outlines the process as we had understood it, and nothing within this guidance advice differs from our
own advice received last year.
Specifically the timeframes are as expected and when considered alongside DoC’s earlier confirmation
email, the Fast Track and the DoC processes can run in parallel with no compromise of the overarching
intent of the Act.
Accordingly on behalf of the project I ask that our Fast Track application be taken off hold, now that the
DoC guidance and advice has been received.
As per your note below, we’d appreciate any update in terms of expected timeframes when available.
Ngā mihi,
Phil.

From: Rebecca Perrett > 
Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 2:27 pm
To: Phil Wardale 
Cc: Fast Track Consenting <fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Confirmation of process

Kia ora Phil,

Thank you for our phone discussion just now.

I acknowledge that the application will remain on hold until DOC have finalised their advice to the
applicant, particularly in relation to the potential licence to occupy.  Once the application comes off-hold
we will be able to provide you an expected timeframe of our joint briefing to the Ministers.

Kind regards
Rebecca

Rebecca Perrett
Senior Policy Analyst | Kaitātari Kaupapa Here Matua
Fast-track Consenting

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao
 | mfe.govt.nz
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From: Phil Wardale  
Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 1:52 pm
To: Rebecca Perrett 
Cc: Fast Track Consenting <fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Confirmation of process
 
Hi Rebecca
Many thanks for the confirmation.
When possible, receiving some timeline guidance for a few of the next steps within your process would be
most helpful when you have some insight.
Many thanks,
Phil.
 

From: Rebecca Perrett  
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 1:31 pm
To: Phil Wardale 
Cc: Fast Track Consenting <fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Confirmation of process
 
Kia ora Phil,
 
Happy new year to you also. 
 
Thank you we are in receipt of your email below, including the email correspondence from Mike Jones at
DOC.  As requested we will take the application off hold and continue our joint analysis with DOC and
recommendation briefing note to the Ministers for decision.
 
Once I have communicated with DOC’s analysts I will be able to give you an update and a date of when
the Ministers will receive the briefing note.
 
 
Kind regards
Rebecca
 
Rebecca Perrett
Senior Policy Analyst | Kaitātari Kaupapa Here Matua
Fast-track Consenting

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao
 mfe.govt.nz
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Email: 
 

 
 
 

From: Mike Jones  
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 8:06 am
To: Philip Wardale 
Cc: Jade King-hazel ; Nikora Heitia ; Manu Graham

Subject: Confirmation of process
 
Kia Ora Phil,
 
Thank you for your time and discussion last week, 28 January 2021, regarding the very exciting
opportunity regarding a marina boat harbour for Whakatāne.
 
On behalf of the Department I can confirm that we are very comfortable to work alongside your project as
it looks to put forward the development to the Covid-19 Recovery (Fast-track Consenting) Act 2020. At
this stage we believe there are solutions for river access across Keepa Road Scenic Reserve through a
concessions process. We will continue to work with your team over the coming weeks to confirm these
requirements and associated application processes. 
 
We cannot confirm the exact timeline for this process, but we are confident that it can run in parallel with
the fast-track consenting process within timeframes that will not impact on that process. For clarity the
Department does not require that a concession is granted prior to the resource consent application being
considered.
 
Please note however, in no way does this indication of a likely solution predetermine the outcome of the
concession decision making process.
 
We look forward to working with your team.
 
Nga mihi, nui
 
Mike
 
Mike Jones
Senior Ranger, Community | Kaitiaki Matua, Āo Hāpori
Department of Conservation | Te Papa Atawhai
DDI:  | MOB: 
www.doc.govt.nz
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Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or
subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this
email in error, please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and
attachments. We apologise for the inconvenience. Thank you.

*********************************************************************************************

 

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confid*ential information, and may
also be the subject of legal professional privilege. It is not necessarily the official view of the Ministry for the Environment. If you are
not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and delete the original. Thank you.

 

*********************************************************************************************
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Pre-application support 

6. We are presently in pre-application phase. During pre-application the Department 

will assist the Applicant to understand the concession process with the end goal of the 

Applicant either applying for a concession or withdrawing their interest.  

 

7. An Applicant’s attention may be brought to statutory tests which may impact 

approval likelihood of a concession application. However, a definitive decision on the 

outcome of the application cannot be given until a formal assessment of the 

application has been undertaken. 

 

Cost recovery 

8. The Department offers 4 hours of pre-application advice to Applicants without cost. 

Additional time will be cost recoverable at standard cost recovery rates for all 

resources involved. Please ask if you have any queries about this aspect.  

 

Recommend process for your application submission 

9. A concession may take form as an easement, permit, licence, or lease.  

 

10. It is recommended that either a licence or lease will best suit your proposal, as 

permanent structures will be constructed, and on-going maintenance of the land and 

channel will be required.  

 

11. When submitting your application, please consider the level of interest in the Land 

you require to undertake your activity.  

 

12. Note that a lease provides greater interest in the Land as it grants the Concessionaire 

exclusive use, and the right to prohibit other users accessing or using the land. While 

a licence provides an interest in the land, it is not exclusive and may be occupied by 

the general public.  

 

13. If exclusive use is required, please request a lease and explain why exclusive use is 

necessary. 

 

14. A lease must be publicly notified (regardless of the term) whereas a licence is only 

publicly notified if the term exceeds 10 years or if the Decision Maker, having regard 

to the effects of the licence, considers it appropriate to do so.  

 

15. Public notification timeframes will likely extend the processing of an application as 

additional tasks are required. Please see a rough estimation of timeframes for each 

step of a publicly notified concession.  

 

Process for a notified concession (lease) 

Receipt of application 

a. A concession application is first processed by the Statutory Process Team. 

They will assign the process to the permissions team. Timeframe: estimated 4 

weeks. 

 

Step One 

b. The permissions team will receive and assess the concession application to 

determine whether sufficient information has been provided for public 

notification. A member of the public must be able to understand the proposed 

activity to submit during public notification. Timeframe: estimated 2 weeks, 

unless further information is required.  
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Step two 

c. The concession application will be publicly notified. Submissions/objections 

will be received, and a hearing may be requested. A hearing report may be 

drafted to summarize all written and verbal submissions. Timeframe: 

estimated 6-10 weeks depending on volume of submissions and whether a 

hearing is held.  

 

Step three 

d. The Department will undertake its substantial assessment of the concession 

application. No substantial assessment of activity effects and details is 

undertaken until this stage of the process. Further information may be 

requested, a site check may occur and other associated activities required for 

the assessment of the concession application will be undertaken. Timeframe: 

estimated 8 weeks and will vary depending on the scale and complexity of the 

application.  

 

16. A non-notified licence will not require step one and two. Timeframes will be shorter.  

 

Concession Application 

17. Applying for a concession of this nature will require submission of three forms. 

- Form 1a – Applicant details – Linked here 

- Form 3b – Activity details – commercial facility/structure – Linked here 

- Form 4b – Activity details – Watercraft – Linked here 

 

Concession consideration 

18. Every concession application is considered against the relevant statutory tests and a 

decision is made by the Ministers delegate. These tests are set out in Part 3B of the 

Conservation Act 1987. 

 

19. Part of this assessment includes an assessment of the application against the relevant 

planning documents to determine whether its granting is consistent with a strategy or 

plan. This includes the Bay of Plenty Conservation Management Strategy 1997 and 

Conservation General Policy 2005. 

a. This will include an assessment of watercraft use on the Land. 

 

20. This assessment also looks at the effects of the proposed activity on the Land. An 

Applicant must demonstrate how the effects of the activity have been avoided, 

remedied and mitigated. Please ensure all effects are spoken to in your application 

forms. All supporting reports (Effects Impact Assessments (EIA)) and documents 

should be attached to the submitted concession application.   

 

21. Lastly, another key consideration to bring to your attention is the purpose for which 

the land is held. The Keepa Road Scenic Reserve is managed subject to section 

19(1)(a) of the Reserves Act 1977. 

 

 

Other context 

22. Please note that any use of the constructed channel by boat operators accessing the 

marina will also require authorisation under a concession as they are undertaking an 

activity on public conservation land.  

 

23. Instead of each boat user requiring an individual concession, it is possible that the 

main concession for the channel construction includes an authorised list of boat 

operators. The authorised list could function as a live document through which new 
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operators can be added as new boat users use the marina and removed as they stop 

using the marina. Note that this is a potential solution, and specifics on this would 

need to be considered by the Department during the concession process. 

 

 

 

 

I hope that this advice is useful as you consider all options associated with your Whakatāne 

Marina development. Please continue to work through Mike Jones, Senior Community 

Ranger, as you continue to explore this project. 

 

Best wishes, 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Jade King-Hazel 

Operations Manager 
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Appendix A 

 

Appendix B: Part Section 19 of the Reserves Act 1977 
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